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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 10:00 AM

To: Siak Tong Sim; Zhe Hao Lau

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject:
转发: Final Bill: SLR9665K

Attachments: SLR9665K - EST.pdf; SLR9665K - SUPP.pdf

Hi Sim, 
  
“Without Prejudice” 

  
We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $ 1750 /- with 4 days of repair, subject to their approval. 

  
Regards, 
Guo Qiang 

 

 

发件人

发件人发件人

发件人: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 

发送时间

发送时间发送时间

发送时间: 2022年 4月 4日 13:16 

收件人

收件人收件人

收件人: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg>; Zhe Hao Lau <jasonlauzh@lioncityrentals.com.sg> 

主题

主题主题

主题: 转发: Final Bill: SLR9665K  

  
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

发送时间: 2022年 3月 28日 17:46 

收件人

收件人收件人

收件人: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg>; Zhe Hao Lau <jasonlauzh@lioncityrentals.com.sg> 

主题

主题主题

主题: 回复: Final Bill: SLR9665K  

  
Hi Sim, 
  
“Without Prejudice” 

  
We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $ 1750 /- with 4 days of repair, subject to their approval. 

  
Regards, 
Guo Qiang 

 

发件人

发件人发件人

发件人: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg> 

发送时间

发送时间发送时间

发送时间: 2021年 9月 8日 17:11 

收件人

收件人收件人

收件人: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; Zhe Hao Lau <jasonlauzh@lioncityrentals.com.sg> 

主题

主题主题

主题: Re: Final Bill: SLR9665K  

  
Dear Sir/Madam 
Please refer attached final bill for SLR9665K for your approval 
Thanks & Best Regards 
S.T.Sim 
Manager  
Accident Reporting Center 
60 Jalan Lam Huat 
#04-35/36 Carros Centre 
Singapore 737869 
H/P: 65- 69559351 
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